From: BoardSec

To: .
Subject: FW: Observer Status EB 2014-0295
Date: October 20, 2014 10:04:58 AM

Application Administration
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St., 27th floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Website: www.ontarioenergyboard.ca

From: Doris St. Amand

Sent: October 19, 2014 8:31 PM

To: Nabih Mikhail; BoardSec

Subject: Observer Status EB 2014-0295

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th. Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4
Telephone: 416- 481-1967
Facsimile: 416- 440-7656
Toll free: 1-888-632-6273

October 19 2014
Dear Kirsten Walli/Nabih Mikhail,
RE Board File No. EB-2014-0295
Suncor Energy Products Inc. (“Suncor”)

Application to Establish the location of Distribution Facilities within the Town of
Plympton-Wyoming


mailto:/O=OEB/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOARDSEC
http://www.ontarioenergyboard.ca/

| would like to be granted Observer Status Re EB 2014-0295 Suncor Energy Products Inc.’s
application under Section 41( 9) of the Electricity Act to determine the location of Suncor’s
distribution facilities within certain road allowances in the Town of Plympton Wyoming.

My contact information is:

Doris St. Amand

Thank you,

Doris St. Amand





